


—

el

REVISED
AGENDA

REGULAR SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD MEETING
KETCHUM CITY HALL
480 EAST AVENUE NORTH
KETCHUM, ID
tuly 30, 2015 - 2:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENT

REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR

REMARKS FROM THE BOARD

CONSENT AGENDA A/l items listed under the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion without

discussion unless any Board Member requests that the item be removed for individual discussion and
possible action.

1. Approval of Air Service Board Minutes of May 28, 2015, ..o 1
2. Receive and File Financials:
a. 1% Local Option Tax Report — April 2015; ..o s e 4
b. 1% Local Option Tax Report — May 2015; ... s 5

PUBLIC HEARINGS
3. Consideration and adoption of the proposed Sun Valley Air Service Board Budget for FY 2015 for the
expenditure of LOT revenues received by the Sun Valley Air Service Board for taxes payable from the

period of 10/1/15 through 9730716, .....iei it 6
ACTION/DISCUSSION
4. Discussion and action regarding a proposal for auditing services for Fiscal Year 2015; ... 7
5. Authorization of Payment of Bills on-hand through July 27, 2015; .. 13

6. Scheduling of a Special Sun Valley Air Service Board meeting to consider budget presentations from Fly
Sun Valley Alliance and Sun Valley Marketing Alliance; (no documents)

ADIOURNMENT

Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions. Any person in need of assistance 1o attend ar participate should contact Ketchum
City Hall prior fo the meeting at 208-726-3841. Air Service Board Packels are online at www haileycityhall.org;
www. sunvalley.gavoffice.com,; and www.ketchumidaho.org.



™ ™ /T T

DRAFT
SPECIAL SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD MEETING
SUN VALLEY CITY HALL
81 ELKHORN ROAD
SUN VALLEY, ID
May 28, 2015 — 2:00 P.M.

Members Present: Nina Jonas — Mayor of Ketchum
fFritz Haemmerle — Mayor of Hailey

Members absent: Dewayne Briscoe — Mayor of Sun Valley
Lawrence Schoen - Chair of Blaine County Commission

Staff present: Sun Valley City Administrator — Susan Robertson
Ketchum City Administrator — Suzanne Frick
Ketchum Administrative Assistant — Kathleen Schwartzenberger

CALLTO ORDER
The Sun Valley Air Service Board meeting was called to order by Mayor Nina Jonas at 2:00 p.m. in Sun Valley
City Hall.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Pledge led by Arlene Schieven.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR
None.

REMARKS FROM THE BOARD
None.

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of Air Service Board Minutes of April 9, 2015

Mayor Fritz Haemmerle move to approve the Air Service Board minutes of April 9, 2015 seconded by
Mayor Nina Jonas. A voice vote was taken. All in favor. The motion carried unanimously.

2. Receive and File Financials:
a. 1% Local Option Tax Report - February 2015
b. 1% Local Option Tax Report — March 2015

Mayor Fritz Haemmerle moved to approve the financials for February 2015 and March 2015, seconded
by Mayor Nina Jonas. A voice vote was taken. Allin favor. The motion carried unanimously.

May 28, 2015 Sun Valley Air Service Board Meeting
Page 10f 3



PRESENTATIONS

Fly Sun Valley Alliance, Semi-Annual Report, Carol Waller

Fly Sun Valley Executive Director Carol Waller the organization’s fiscal year 2015 Mid-Year Update,
which outlined FY15 goals and performance metrics as well as year-to-date results and successes, Waller
discussed positive economic impacts and the areas of competition. Ms. Waller included an update of
what is planned for the summer of 2015.

Mayor Fritz Haemmerle questioned current nonstop flights and asked Ms. Waller whether jet fueling
was a concern for further destinations. Waller explained her belief that flights could go as far as Chicago
or Dallas, however more calculations are needed, as there are physical limitations. Mayor Haemmerle
expressed his concern regarding safety and would like more information brought to a future meeting.

Mayor Haemmerle requested more information about Chapter C in future meetings to ensure
limitations on the nonstop flights.

Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, Semi-Annual Report, Arlene Schieven

Sun Valley Marketing Alliance President Arlene Schieven presented a recap of Winter 2014/15 results
and upcoming marketing program for summer of 2015, including of examples of advertising ads.

Mayor Fritz Haemmerle asked about how marketing dollars were spent. Schieven responded there is a
60/40 split in spending between winter and summer, noting that if anything changes it will be more in
the winter. Mayor Haemmerle asked if she sees more opportunity in September and QOctober. She said
potentially there is an opportunity for the future and outlined the events that are covered during that
time frame. Mayor Haemmerle questioned if air travel could be pushed into those months. Carol
Waller, Fly Sun Valley Executive Director, responded they had tried that in previous years without the
yield they expected. She noted they will try a few weekends in those months this year.

ACTION/DISCUSSION

5. Received and File Allocation of Voting Rights Report for 2015

Sun Valley City Administrator Susan Robertson presented. Robertson said there has been a change in
voting rights and that this action needs to be taken each year. Originally the allocation of voting rights
was decided by LOT contribution, going forward it will be what has been collected. In 2016 she
anticipate those percentages to be up.

Mayor Nina Jonas asked how the City of Sun Valley was hit by the closure of the Lodge in regards to LOT
receipts. Robertson said Sun Valley estimated the LOT to be down by 30%-40%.

Mayor Fritz Haemmerle moved to Receive and File Ailocation of Voting Rights Report for 2015. Mayor
Nina Jonas seconded. All in favor. Motion carried unanimously.

Authorization of Payment of Bills on-hand through May 15, 2015

May 28, 2015 Sun Valley Air Service Board Meeting
Page 20f 3

r U r

C-



3

3

R

R |

od

Mayor Fritz Haemmerle moved to authorize payment of bills on-hand through May 15, 2015. Mayor
Nina Jonas seconded. All in favor. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Discussion regarding Handling of Administrative Costs

Mayor Fritz Haemmerle stated this issue came up last month in regards to a bill for Ned Williamson. Mayor
Haemmerle does not think there is anything to discuss.

Mayor Nina Jonas asked how Hailey is calculating City Administrator Heather Dawson’s time. Mayor
Haemmerle said he did not have that answer. City of Sun Valley Administrator Susan Robertson explained
that Hailey and Sun Valley charge incremental costs. Ketchum'’s charges are more administrative costs,
This year the rate is |less than it was before.

Ketchum City Administrator Suzanne Frick said Ketchum has a full-time employee dedicated to LOT. 75% of
Kathleen Schwartzenberger's time is charged to LOT-related work at this time. They then factor out the 1%.

Mayor Jonas said accounting philosophy is a little different in each city. Each entity has to decide what
warks for them.

Mayor Haemmerle said that makes sense — the City of Ketchum should be charging appropriately for doing
the books for the entire Board.

Susan Robertson said it is really more of a policy decision for each entity. Ketchum and Sun Valley do not
think there are any issues at this time.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Pursuant to Idaho Code 9-340D {1) and 9-340D(6) to discuss a matter that pertains to the expansion of
business operations and trade secrets.

Susan Robertson said Carol Waller would like to meet regarding MRG's in a closed session. Susan Robertson
said that this can be scheduled for a future meeting if they would prefer. Mayor Haemmerle suggested
possibly the next meeting that would be on July 30™ in Hailey. Mayor Haemmerle pointed out that he does
not think these are executive session provisions and that the wording needs to change so it is correct for the
future.

ADJOURNMENT
Mavyor Fritz Haemmerle moved to adjourn, seconded by Mayor Nina Jonas. A roll call vote was taken. All in

favor. The motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 2:44 p.m.

Dewayne Briscoe, Chair

ATTEST:

Nina Jonas, Secratary/Treasurer

May 28, 2015 Sun Valley Air Service Board Meeting
Page3of3



IT'T0B'959 (02'2T8T  |0S'pbi‘LiD Ad V101
vS'OL9'TE  [TE'TVE- S8'LTOEE S8°L19'CE $5"£58°00T WLOL
i Jaquialdas
1’nEny
TG
aunf
>mS_
9TLr'T |9eTe- TIBYST - TUBYe'L 9359, |y
S9'165's  [80'T9T- £L'2SL'S ELYSLS 61°862°cT WaIep
95'875's  [9T'65T- T8'£89's TWLYS'S ¢ |IEI0LT AienJg24
ZE'867'8 S06ET- LE'LES'S LELES'E 1121952 Adenuey
698"y {egrsTi- 8L E6FD- SLEEYY vETRPET JEGTEREN
L8D0E'T |8T99- ST'Z9E'T SY 4967 SF'TO0TL 1aquason
6 TTL'Y SPETL- BEQEZY gEDEL'Y - I T6'ET 1390120
13N BSYAS| LSO SNNINY %I WL0L wioL _ XTuvD/a3d| %Eyvd/a3e :
EOTZERED |95 £62'8E- (LT'VEL'PSP |24'SE0'TET'Z [STIPO'9ET |E 287'EL7 [TOOIB'SYL [T00Z9' 60T  [0R2IN'VY [0V BER'E6T Va'TEV'LS £6'PET'LLT TYLOL
R : 1agquadag
1sngny
Ang
SN[
) : Aela
OT'T9E's8  [BOTLV'S- BLUZER'DE  [ZBEE9'6BT  JSO9EVIZ |trzig'vy [69°9Z¢09 -[8EESBOLT S#'8t0’s  [9E'Spr'sT 66°026'T L6798 |udy
OF'6EVBET [BOTLV'S- |sote' v |zoEsrTTE  [T9'61SLr {sTet0'se |T8'8EL'SOT [29°LLp'TIC YZTLETT |TL9TTpE TR6LEDT 9 6ER0E TRICT
T6'L60°4ST [BOTLV'S- Joosas'zar |zests'sye  |6L°9ES'EL 65 €L0' T [68TSIGLT |84 °SDETST TS'BST'ET  |pS'SLV6E 802201 779908 Alenigad
09°8L6'SPT [80TLV'S- 89'6rP' 15T |see0Trze  |65°6ET LT [LT6Er'¥E JELGIOEIT [SHGEQ'ZT ST'E90°0T  |SP'68T°0E LTI 99°'Thi'EE Alenuer
LTr0S'LZT |80 LLIP'S- 62'GL6° 282 |ocieTér  [T6°00L'6T -|IR'EIF'6E |PE'SO6'98T |89 0T8'ELE TLT26'TT 2T eos'ee VETIFED lzovzE'or Jaquialag
IT96EEDT [BOTTLV'S- 67498801 {8.7756'92T |S5T9SRL |TUTSZSE [29°98Q°L |STELT'%ST WIPT'S - |or sev'al S0y 0 |ousIze 13QUIBADN
190TY'L0T [8OTTLP'S 6O T6R'CTT [TV SEQ'8ET  [B9°BSO'ET [9E6ILr (86'646'9L |S6'BS6'EST 26'906'9  [9s0zZ'0T TISreE’s |sese0t 130130
13N 95vAS | 1503 SNNIW | %T 1101 TVIOL ‘%ION08 | %2 9109 | %TUVIIM %L IVIIY  [RTHONOM | %€ HoN0N RISUE %E 50389 | i
ST0Z ‘62 "uer uc 'pd aq 01 69°Z1 5% JU3 JOJ ASYAS PRIIOAUL AS "ST, UBT Ul PIPIRIIGNS 21am 51503 1024p 341 240420 %T |2I01 3Y} "AON 10) STOZ “FT'UeT U0 ASYAS Pd AS||BA UNS ‘310N,
SS'E08'SRT |£R88S‘E- 8E'T6E'68T ©|£9'0S0’EGY L'SE9'TTL |16'6LL'262 DI'898's - |1E'v09'0z ee'Ren’ze Tr'999'ELT ioL
- T Jagquiaidas
1sn3ny
Ang
aunf
. . B Aol
ZE'ELE'ST  |69°21S- TO98Y'9T  [6L'VTL b EVFL6ETT |S065PZE 099y 08°E6€T BEECYE IF6 T80T (udy
ST'9ZT'87 |69°Z15 YE'BED'BT  )9.'89£'9f 66 TEF'IT {TTIST'OV RLYSE'T €570t LFTSE0T TO595°TE yaew
09'6T9'EE  [69°ZT5- GU'ZET'VE  [98'653'93 RE'GTOZT |vr1ZS'0S T0885'T  [zovToY TEPLEOT T PTLTE Aenigad
TF9ZS'TE  |69°215 OT'6EQZE  |8r'T53'Z8 I9°620°02 [voEzR'9w WIBST  |Tvive’y TOLZYOT TOTBTIE Asenuer
PYEZEO'PY  [69°Z1S EUSka Pl  |T6°L58°TIT LT¥ET6T  [SO'5Z6'99 6S°SPTT © [9£9E¥9 LESIUET . |TT96v'BE Jaquiazeq
»|ZTBPE'ET  |69°T1S- 16°09E'FT . [08'T9L°LE LELSS T |LEODP'ET EELZTA 86'ELTT sreg0’y - [SP L8121 JENTHETEIY
05°L9°8T |69TTIS- [stos1'6T  JoogTE'ls I1'8¥6TT [SL'6B'TE 09'8S0'T  |08'SLTE BV EST'S S 0SS'ST 130330
1IN GSYAS | 1500 SNNIN | %TTWLOL | %E TviOL KINUVLIY | %9°ZViIM [ %THONDIT | %E HONDN %I SaE4E- %€ Sa3If

(spuny 40 3031034 pue SaNuUaAaL ST JaqUIdEs - PT J3G01IQ) ST- PIOZ Ad 40) LOT %1 40 MO HSYD

STOZ TV - LYOd3H XVL NOLLDO 1307 %1




|

oy

67'SPE'9/9 |bS'BER‘BY-  |£b°8BR'/69 AdIV10L
£7'669'SE |9E'820°T- Y9 L2L'9E 19°LTL9E - E8'TETONT Wi0L
BT JERMELETS
1snany
Anf
. . . aunf
69770t |L048- 9L B0T'E 9L 60T € 87 6ZE'6 Aep
9Tivz | |9ETL TORVE T oS T 99 5rY'L [udy
S9T65's |BOTST- ELTSLS ELISL'S 61852'LT Yrew
95825’ |9Z°651- I8'{89'S 78'489'S 9y E90'LT Aleruqad
78678 |S06EC- LE'LETR LE'LE5'S- TTZI9'5 Ksenuer
S6'/98r  |€8'SZT- BLEGY'Y | BT PETSY'EL Jaguiazeg
(80087 [8T99- STI9ET |sTioez SYTOT'L JAGUIBAGN
E6'TIUF  [SPBIT- BEOEL'Y Iseoge’y - |prTE9TT 1340130
LIN 8SYAS| LSO SNNIA|  %TTVLOL WLOL " %TuvD/a38| xeuva/aas
O TZE'REY |POROL'EY |LTVEL'VSP {T19°VOG'BIETZ [BL'YIL'65T [BS'6Z5'6TE |97 TOFEDS |25208°909°T SE'T8L69 |0'PHE'OT 9194019 LU BTTE8T Tv10L
) ) : laquiaydag
snany
Ang
aunf
£8'950'PR  [BOTLYS- TELIS68  |ewBan'e8T {09'€ZVEZ |oTivr'or |ST'I6S'YS |15esr'sll R EE T TS HPO'E ¥S'EEEOT A
OT'TIE'SR  [ROLLps- BLZERD6 |ZBEE968T [SOCOEV'EZ [LiTiR'vr [69°9TV09 |RE'ESE0TT SHRPO'S  [9E'SPT'ST 667026'C L6'T9L8 ludy
OP'GEV'BET [BOTLP'S- P OL6'YPT [ZOELr'TIE  [29'61S°LT |er6E0'SE |TR'BEL'SOT [29°Liv'T1Z PZELETT  |TLOTIPE LELTOT 9t'6E8°0E yaiep
Z6'260'LST |BOTLY'S- 00699791 |zeire'ave  [GL9ESEY |69EL0'LT [68'TSY'STL [8L'GDE'TSE ISBSTET VS SLUBE 1802201 T#'299°0¢ Aenigad
09'8/6'SYT |80°TLbS- BYEFYIST |E2601'P2E  [6S6TTLT {LT6EF'FE |EL'GTO'ETT |SP'6E0'STE ST'E90'0T  |Sv68T0E LT 99 ThY'EE Asenuef
TZv05'227 B0 TLE'S- 67'SLEZET |eo'ere'zor  |T6°90L°6T {TR'EIF6E [FE'G06'98T [89°018'ELE ELTI6CT |2Ts9L'se PETIPET. TOVZEOV 13gWRa
TZ'96E'E0T |80 TLE'S- 67 LOB'OT |BLZS6'07Z  |SS'TOSTT [TT'SET'Sy [L5'980°LL° |ST'ELT'BST IPT'S  |avser'st SE'QLOT A0'6Ze'TT JAGUIIAGN
19°02¢'201 [BO'TLb'S- 69'TEBTIT |Zp'SEQ'8ET  [89'6G9'ET [IE6LELy [86'646°9¢ |S6'6S6'EST 76'906'9. - |as0zi'0T TTepE’'s [se'se09t 19010
13N aSvAS | 1500 snNiw | %T w101 TLOL ®%19108 | %2 908 | ¥nIvizy %T VLI | %rHOonon | %€ yonbn SISO %E 5038
CTOZ '6¢ Uef UG 'Pd 3 03 69' 7155 23Ul 10J GSWAS PIJIOAUL AS ST, UE[ Ul palDEIIqNS SJam 51500 1021P 241 240420 %T |e}0} Y] "AON 10§ STOT "PT UE U0 BSVAS Pd A3|[BA LUNS 1310N,
€0°SZETOT [ZS 10T b SS°9Z0'90F -|Z6°T08'8ES OH'STZ'OET |98 691'8ZE L§'98V'56 - |£4°60E°R yeRER'eE  |erzee'rel WLOL
S i raguialdes
sndny
Alng
o aunf
B TIZS9L  [69°TIS- LUPEQ’LT |6z TSs'ar 65 085ET  |96°68E'SE 9895 T#'S0L'T 1€'588'¢ 76'G50'8 Aewy
TEELE'ST |69 TLS- 10989t |6LveLi'vy EVLGETL [SO'BSKZE 09'bay 08°€6ET B6€29°€ ¥6'128'07 fudy
ST9ZI8Z  [6O'ZTS- 896987 928949 66'TEF'9T |TZ'1STOF BUPSET  |ES 790 915801 Z0'555'ZE YN
0S6T9°EE  [69'ZLS- 6T ZETVE - |88'BSRYS 8¢'610'7Z |vv'125°0S TOREST  [Z0¥19°% 18'£5°0T THvZL'TE Auenigad
Tr9ZS'IE  |6O'ZTS- OL'GEQ'TE  [8r1S878 Z9'62007 |vo'ez8'or rIssT  [ev vty TO LIV QL 0T8T TE Aaenuer]
P TECrY  [69°2TS- Sy  |zeesBTIT LUPET'6Z |S0'SZ6'99 6SSYT'C |9 9EP9 LE'SITET TT'9676E FECIIERE ]
TTRYRET  [69'TTS- T6O9EYT (08 T9L'LE LUELS®  |iE00v'ET 99°vTL - B6ELLT 8t 760'F SE{8TTT JQUIIADN
05'LL9RT  [69'TTS- 6T'061'6T ° |00'9zz'1s IUBPETT |SL66v'ZE 09'950"T  [09'5LTE BV ERT'S Sb'055'ST 1ROR0
1IN 8SVAS | 1500 SANIW | %T WL0L | %£ wioL %INVLISY | %92 WI3Y  [%THONDM | %€ ¥ONDN %1 sa3a %E 5038

(spuny jo 3da1131 pue sanuanal T JagWaldas - T 430010) ST- PTOZ Ad 10§ LOT %T JO MO HSYD

STO0Z AV - LYOd3H X1 NOILJO T¥I01 %1

|

[ [ sy |

| [ il

P



|

%T'9¢

%00
%9°5T-
%00
%0'Z-
%00
%EEE-
%9t

%1°9¢

%P B6¢E
%00
%00

%6'vE

%6'CT

%682

9T0¢/S10¢
JONVHI %

FDNVIVE ONNJ DMIONT
IINVIVE ANND SNINNIDIG

SIHUNLIANIIXT IVIOL

ADNVIVE ONNd OL H34SNVYL
JONVUNSNI

$334 AINYOLLY

nanv

31159IM/SIDILON 21M8Nd/ONISILHIAAY
19V1504/531NddNS 321440

S3INAYIS YO S1OVHINOD
SIYNLIANIdX3

INNIATY TVLIOL

Q311ddv IINVIVE ANNd

IDNVYIVE ANNA JINDISSYNN WOHD HIASNVYEL
SONINYV3I L53HALNI

XYL NOILAO 1vI0T %T AITIVA NNS 40 ALD
X¥1 NOILdO 1¥I01 %E INNHD13A 40 ALD

X1 NOILdO W01 %T AJNVH 40 ALID
SINNIAY

/68'9F {68'91¢E 690701
1689LE £90°201
6R'LLS'T 9/9'v9F'7 867'€56'T ZS0'G56'T T90"88Y'T 0]
0 0 0 0 0 0
(057) 0SET 211 009'1 1/9°1 0
0 000t 008 000°T 058'7 0
(02) 086 546 000°'T 0 0
0 000°1 Q00T 0001 09/ 0
(osz) 00s 00s 0ss 9z1 0
¥HI0TS 9pre'65T T068¥6°T Z0L'6v6'T PeoZEr'T 0
6087481 9/9%9t'C 9zZ1'R9T°7 7S0'SS6'T OET'065T 0
57851 000°042 SLT'HS SLTPS 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 05 0s 0% 143 0
SES'6L E¥P66E 181428 8Y86TE o0L'TLE o
¥S6'96T ERTRILT 1259141 6ZTTES'T ¢91°69T°T 0
0SZ°LT 000°¢s 66T°0¢ 05L°66 £7T'ES 0
9T0Z/S10¢ 135anN3 JIVIAILS] 1390n49 VROV WNLOVY
-1+ 910Z/ST0Z  STOZ/FI0T  STOZ/¥IOT  +IOZ/ETOT  ETOZ/2T0Z
ST/rT/L - 139aN9 A3S040Yd 9107 ayv0d IIIAHIS HIY AFTIVA NNS
- - o [ et o - '

P r—- r—- — .liL



Dennis Brown

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
828 Blue Lakes Boulevard North « P O. Box 2367 « Twin Falls, Idaho 83303 « (208) 733-1161 » Fax: (208) 733-6100

June 29, 2015

Sun Valley Air Service Board
PO Box 3801
Ketchum, Idaho 83341

| am pleased to confirm my understanding of the services | am to provide the Sun Valley Air Service Board
(Board) for the year ended September 30, 2015. | will audit the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the Sun Valley Air Service Board as of and for the year
ended September 30, 2015. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide
for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A),
to supplement the Agency's basic financial statements. The Board has determined not to include this MD&A as
part of its financial statements. Such other RSI, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part
of my engagement, | will apply certain limited procedures to the Board's RSI in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries
of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
| obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. | will not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSl is required by generally accepted accounting
principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management's Discussion and Analysis (Not Included)
2) Budgetary Information
Audit Objectives

The objective of my audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to
report on the fairess of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in
relation to the financial statements as a whole. My audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests
of the accounting records of the City and other procedures | consider necessary to enable me to express such
opinions. | will issue a written report upon completion of my audit of the Agency's financial statements. My report
will be addressed to the Board of Directors of the Sun Valley Air Service Board. | cannot provide assurance that
unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for me to modify my
opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If my opinions on the financial statements are
other than unmodified, | will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, | am unable to complete
the audit or am unable to form or have not formed opinions, | may decline to express opinions or issue reports,
or may withdraw from this engagement. ‘

| will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government
Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph
that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and
compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance

s




with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and qompliance. The paragraph
will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during my audit | become aware that the
Agency is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms o_f this engagement, I will
communicate to management and those charged with governance that an auc_ilt in accordance with l_J:S.
generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in _the financial
statements; therefore, my audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies_ used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. | will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than
absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1)
errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of
the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not
expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because | will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements
may exist and not be detected by me, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have
a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, | will inform the appropriate level of
management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come
to my attention. | will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental
regulations that come to my attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to
my attention. My responsibility as auditor is limited to the period covered by my audit and does not extend to
later periods for which | am not engaged as auditor.

My procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain
other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions. | will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may
bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of my audit, | will require certain written representations
from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

My audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal
control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the
nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the
effectiveness of certain controls that | consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are
material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts
and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. My tests, if
performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and,

accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in my report on internal control issued pursuant to Government
Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. However, during the audit, | will communicate to management and those charged with governance

internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and
Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

A§ part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, | will perform tests of the Board's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of my audit will not be to provide an opinion on

overall compliance and | will not express such an opinion in my report on compliance issued pursuant to
Government Auditing Standards.

P




Other Services

I will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the Board in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not
constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and
monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and
regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly reported.
Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of
accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying
information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable
laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for
the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to
all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted
access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to me in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud,
and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing me of your knowledge of any
allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees,
former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring
that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for
taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that | report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which | have been engaged to report
on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include my report on the
supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that | have reported on the
supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of
the supplementary information that includes my report thereon or make the audited financial statements readily
available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is
issued with my report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to me in the written representation
letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP;
(2) you believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance
with GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior
period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to me any
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary
information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings
and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives
discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to me corrective
actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation
engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views
on my current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the
report, and for the timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and
any other nonaudit services | provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation
letter my assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed
and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility

(o]
=




for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from
senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those
services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

| may from time to time, and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers‘ in serviqg your
account. | may share confidential information about you with these service providers, b.ut remain commattgq to
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, | maintain .u_ntemal _pol:mes.
procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In a.ddmon,‘l will secure
confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and | will
take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the
unauthorized release of your confidential information to others. In the event that | am unable to secure an
appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your
confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, | will remain responsible for the work
provided by any such third-party service providers.

I understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations | request and will locate any
documents selected by me for testing.

| will provide copies of my reports to the Sun Valley Air Service Board; however, management is responsible for
distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing
privileged and confidential information, copies of my reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Dennis R Brown, CPA and constitutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the U.S. Government
Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out
oversight responsibilities. | will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation
will be provided under the supervision of Dennis R. Brown CPA personnel. Furthermore, upon request, | may
provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or
decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental
agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by the Board. If | am aware that a federal awarding agency
or auditee is contesting an audit finding, | will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance
prior to destroying the audit documentation.

| expect to begin my audit on approximately December 15, 2015 and to issue my reports no later than January
31, 2016. This estimate annually is based on availability of records and cooperation of Board personnel. Dennis
R Brown is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports
or authorizing another individual to sign them.

My fee for these services will be at my standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that my gross fee,
including expenses, will not exceed $975 for fiscal year 2015. My standard hourly rates vary according to the
degree of responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. The above
fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances
will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, | will discuss it with you and
arrive at a new fee estimate before | incur the additional costs.

Government Auditing Standards require that | provide you with a copy of my most recent external peer review
report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent peer review reports and letters of comment received
during the period of the contract. My 2012 peer review report accompanies this letter.

| appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Sun Valley Air Service Board and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let me know. If you
agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it
to me.

4+
(<]




I

)

a3 "3 T/,

—d

— | |

Very truly yours,

(o Rt

Dennis R. Brown
Certified Public Accountant

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Sun Valley Air Service Board.
By:

Title:

Date:

-+
-




%vans & Poulsen P.A.

Certified Public Accoumntants Members of the American Institule of CPA's

Edward G Evans, CFA
Jeffrey D. Pouisen, CPA

System Review Report

December 17, 2012

To the Owner of
Dennis R. Brown
and the Peer Review Committee of the Idaho Society of CPAs

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of
Dennis R. Brown (the firm) in effect for the year ended August 31, 2012. Our peer review was
conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews
established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities, if applicable, in
determining the nature and extent of our procedures. The firm is responsible for designing a
system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of
performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material
respects. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality
control and the firm’s compliance therewith based on our review. The nature, objectives, scope,
limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review are described in the standards

at www .ajcpa.org/prsummary.

As required by the standards, engagements selected for review included engagements performed
under the Government Auditing Standards.

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Dennis
R. Brown in effect for the year ended August 31, 2012, has been suitably designed and complied
with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity
with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating of
pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail. Dennis R. Brown has received a peer review rating of
pass.

Sormd £ Porcliown

Evans & Poulsen, P.A.

1360 Albion Avenue » Burlsy, Idaho 83318 » (208) 678-1300 » Fax (208) 678-1301 » evanscpa@pmt. org

12

| S

| -



Fly Sun Valley Alliance Inc.
PO Box 6316

Invoice

Date Invaice #
Ketchum, ID 83340
6/30/2015 160
Bill To
Sun Valley Air Service Board
Aun; Sandy C & Kathleen S
City of Ketchum
P.Q. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Description Rate Amnunt
1% LOT - April 2015 Collections (additional) - June 2015 FSVA Coentract Services 461.42 461.42
Total $461.42




Fly Sun Valley Alliance Inc.
PO Box 6316

Invoice

Date Invoice #
Ketchum, 1D 83340
8/3172015 161
Bill To
Sun Valley Air Service Board
Atin: Sandy C & Kathleen S
City ol Ketchum
P.0. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1% LOT - June 2015 Collections - August 2015 FSVA Contract Services 171,577.40 171,577.40
Total $171,577.40




IMPROVING AR SERVICE TO SUN VALLEY

TO: SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
SERVICES RENDERED — August 2015

AIR SERVICE

AIR SERVICE RETENTION, IMPROVEMENT, DEVELOPMENT
» Reviewed/monitored ongoing booking, revenue, load factor stats for 2014-15 flights; analyzed impact of key

schedule and cost changes, ROI, marketing, etc.
*  Ongoing analysis of seat, enplanements, load factors by season by market; for SUN and competitive markets
* Continued strategic planning and analysis regarding future air service needs and opportunities for FY16 and beyond
* Began planning for fall meetings with airlines to discuss FY16 summer and FY17 service
*  Ongoing communication/meetings with airlines, M&H consultant, FMAA, customers, stakeholders
» Prepared materials for Air Service Board reports, invoices, etc. Attended meetings as needed
» Continued work with bus contractor and airline/airport partners on diversion bussing improvements for FY16

LOCAL AIR MARKETING/COMMUNITY QUTREACH
*  Provided information via monthly FSVA Enews and ongoing social media postings; updated website as needed

* Developed winter 2015/16 flight schedule; confirmed schedules/times with airlines.

» (Created/executed ongoing local area marketing/ PR for air service; in partnership with FMA. (print, digital, tv)
>  Winter publications, SVED Economic Almanac, etc.

s Attended various community and stakeholder meetings to continue information outreach efforts

RESEARCH/OTHER
= Managed SUN Air Passenger Summer 2015 survey collections; worked with airport staff to get key surveyors trained

and badged
» Continued work on compiling/tracking relevant news and comparative data and information of air service

FLY SUN VALLEY ALLIANCE PO BOX 6316 KETCHUM, ID 83340 info@flysunvalleyalliance.com




- PAUDS VDT

v1/22/6

ST0Z ‘6T "uer uo "pd 39 03 §9'Z15S 243 JO} GSYAS PAHOAUI AS "ST, UR( U] P21IEIGNS 213M 51500 133411 33 34043Q %T {103 QYL 'AON 10§ STOT “YT'UBT UO GSYAS Pd AR|IBA UNS TRI0N,

%08
%08
%08
%08
spungy
age|eny
J0%

1T 281299

¢S SPEQT
85°91E01
PUTOE LT
001961
00'925°8+1
0L09'02¢
8561556
LETLS'TOT
00'0rE’Er
§asuadxg
Renuoy
YIAS

£T095'0L9 ¥ L89'7EET
YWEL
%56
%56
%06
%06 S9°60T'E6 LUSSYEDT
%06 97'6r8'Z6 S8 59T'E0T
%06 ETOTL'SST LETTINELT
%06 ¥T'06Y°9LT ST'00T'96T
%0z DS TET'LE 05'£/59°98T
%0Z SLTSTSS LLBGLGIT
%07 6RGLBET I7°6BEBTT
%0T vEZ6E'ST TZY96°9¢T
%07 00'SER'DT 00'SLT'#S
spung FEETEGEE] siyenuod
3|qelRAY el Ty 1o} ajqejeay
0% auel|y AS Al4 spung

00'SLT'vS 0070
00'0
O0'SLT'PS
panddy STy [e8a
ueeg pieog
pung ERIZYEINTY

0005E's- 08'09L'EST'T  L8'ITH'EL- LGIITLEET THLLL'9E [SEEO'PEOT v59TH'90T
£8SKT- 896TT'D- 856219
£]'SrT- 89°621'0- 85°671'9-
£8'SKT- S96IT'Y- 85'6Z21'9-
£8°SHT- 85°62T'9- 85°6Z1'9-
£8°GHT- 00 T09°E0T ¥8'0L0'9- P8T29°60T 94601 I6'LT5'68 LTPEQLT
£ 5H9- 29°TTR'E0T £1°550'9- 18'998'601  79'8¥5°C 8T ZER'06 10'98+'91T
£QGapE- 0T LST'ELT SE'ET'9 SOTOE6LT  ELTSLS 8 OT6'YYT  B'8E9°8T
ERSHT- 86'S¥Z'96T E0'EPT'D- 10'68E°20Z  Z8' /89S D0'695'29T BT EEL'PE
£8'SPT- EE'E08°G8T 82T~ ST9ZQ'TeT  L£L£5'8 BYGPY'TST  OT'6ED'ZE
EQ5HT- 09'F06°5LT 09'60T"9- 0Z'F10'C8e RLEGYV BE'SLB'TEL  ETSHS'bY
E8'SPT- 0E'SkS6TT S0'050°9- SE'SRS'STT  ST'49E°T 67°£98'80T  T609EWT
£8'SrZe- rOOIZOET TCTOTS- 9TTTIE'9ET  RE0LL'Y BFL6R'ZTT  BTOGRT'ST

satuadig Spunwwey  Ss03wend [ wior AoeH | wnyatew | Aeepung |
SANENISIVIWPY wody STNUNLIWGY)

pleog spuny 101
aNAIAG NIy

FINAIHIS INJNAVA ST A4
T-9 LidIHX3

ST-AON
ST-120
g1-dag
ST-2ny
ST
ST-un(
ST-Aew
ST-dy
STew
S1-924
ST-uer
rI-320

ELESET]
101 %T

51-dag
ST-8ny
STANM
ST-unf
ST-Aey
ST-0y
ST-JRN
ST-034
ST-uer
#1330
#1-A0N
PT-190

[(EFCIENED]
107 %1



w10Z/91/1 pIeog iy AREA UNS

20°52€'202 822519 ¥5°92%'90Z Z6°L6L'8ES 98'51Z°9€EL 98'651'8Z¢ 85'9EY'6 £1°60E'82 LLYLL09 £€'22£'281
69215
692LS
69°2LS
69215
8y 12591 69°¢2LS LV PEQ'LL 62 LGL'GY BE08G'EL G6 BBE'GE L¥'895 Zy'SoL'L 1£G88'2 26'559'8
Ze€L6G1 ) | 69216 L0'98v'Or) | 6LvZL vy £y /682 | G0 6SY'ZE 09 ¥or 08'E6E'L 86°€29'C 6 1.80L
5192182 69°ZLS ¥8 8E9 8C 9.'8G.9. 66ZEF' 9L Lz’ LrLop 81 ¥SE L £6°290'% 19715801 Z0'655'2¢
05 BLI'EE 69215 6L °ZEL'VE 88'658'98 8E'6L0'2Z ¥¥ 12508 LO'BEG'} Z0¥LOY 18 ¥LG'0L ZryeLLE
L¥' 925 LE 69°2LS 0L'6£0'2E 8% 168°28 Z29'620'02 Y0 €28'9F Ly'Z8s'L v ivl'y L0 L2101 Z0'L8ZLE
PP Ze0 vl 69°ZLS £1'6PS ¥y 26 L68°CLL Ll ¥ET62 50'626'99 656Gl ¢ 9. 9E¥'9 LE'GOL'EL L1'96Y'6E
ZZ8r8'El 69¢C1LS L6 09E'PL 08192'LE LLELS'E LE00¥'EC 99'vZL 86°€ELL'C 87'290'% Sy 2812l
05°229'81 69215 6106161 00922°\S L1 8¥6CL G 66¥'CE 09'850°L 08'GLL'E ¥ €81'S Gy 0GSG
13 %LIVIOL | %€ VLOL %LVIIY | %9ZVIIY | %kHON0N 1° | %isg3g | %esa3g |
quﬂu_, O v ru.x . y\mw/_ Am. T (spunj jo 1de1021 pue sanuaAal Jaqwadas - fuenuer) pL0Z 10} LOT %} 30 MO HSY2




/Um_f _AA\/.L

=W k= \q
9, e Q]

t 4.3 2A207)

\\

’\n

—_

W=

«_11:5)
nj

yifaifo

STOZ "6 "uer uo ‘pd aq 01 69°ZLSS 24t 10} HSYAS PAJIOAUI AS ‘ST, Ue[ Ul pajieigns alam $3503 19aJip au3 81042q %1 [B101 241 ‘AON 10) ST0Z 'PT Ul UD gSYAS Pd A3)IeA uns -

PT'E66'9ZZ'T T9LTL'9E

ZSETO'V60'T BY'6LB'BBT

0T626 ST .
REEES TIBILEETT  00'SLT'PS 00D 00°0S€'S- LTILS'ESTT  LBITV'EL
£8'sy1- 85°621°0- 856210 ST-AON 51 -das
£8°SYI- 85'621°0- 856219 ST90 s1-8ny
£9'SPT- 85°621°0- 85°621'9- 51-das STnf
s £8°SVT- 89°6C1'9" 856719 ST-3ny ST-unf
'S9Z°01 G T- E—— B — 1-np GT-AeI
%01 - 298] o o £9'SKT ¥80L0°9 v80L0'9 9L'60T'E 1612568 S
%01 M. 10g's1 %06 froriet e £8'5Y9- 66'867°E01  E1'S50'9- TUVSE'S0T  Z9°8YST  STZEB'06 A.\ﬂm\m\h\mlm.ﬂl ST-uny ST-1dy
%08 Ota'st %05 rovEt s £8'SPT- OTLSTELT  SEBYL'9- SOZOE'6LT  ELTSL'S  SYOIERl  PREEIBZ  ST-AW  STUPW
%08 MM. TS '8yt %07 0S'TET 2¢ STI00T'961 E8'SHT- 86'SYZ'96T  EO'EVT'G- 10°68€'202  78'489'S  00'69ST9T  BUZEV'WE  ST-4dy 51094
%08 Heos0z %0z SLTST'SS 05°459'581 EB'SHT- EEE0R'SST  78TLTY ST'970'761 LELES'8  BY6GPY'IST OTEEQTE SIUeW  STUel
%08 SVESISE %02 62'6/8'c7 £LB5E%eT £8'SPT- 09°V06'SLZ  09'6019- 0TPI0T8C  SLE6YY  GUSLETET  ETSYSBY  S1-% ¥1-330
%08 Mm, I4s"Tor %0z V8 266'sT £b'66E6TT £8'SYT- OE'SYSEIT  S0°0S0'9- SE'S6S'STT  STL9E7  67/98'B0T  TEO9EWT  ST-uer p1-AON
spung il %02 i el 000 E8'SHTE- YOOTZ'OET  ZZZOU'Y 97TIE'9ET  BEOETY  69T68ZIT  6TOBL'ST  ¥1-2Q p1-10
u_am__mu_ sosusdRg spang o mmjmﬂﬁi 00'SLT'yS 00°SLT'vs
A sasu .
jo o v Pesnuoy aqepeny e um_.. %3 sPEnuoy PIlldly  3Aiasay [eda| sasuadx3y SpUNWWo) SIS0 PANG | IvioL | Aenen | wnuaey | Aeneauns | paA@dey  paiklaud =
VINAS ey N 0 10j aiqeeny  aduejeg pieog anpesnsuIpy wouy SAUUNWILWIOD 101 %t 101%1
PUBLIY AS A4 spuny puny DIIBS Ay pieog spung 101
IAIDS A1y

F1NAIHIOS LNIWAVYC ST Ad
T-9 L19IHX3






3 M

3 3 ™ T3 ™™ I3

/| /™ ™

Fiy Sun Valley Alliance

Sun Valley Marketing Alliance

Sun Valley Marketing Alliance

TOTAL

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
INVOICES TO BE PAID
Through July 27, 2015

April 2015 LOT Invoice
April 2015 LOT Invoice

May 2015 LOT Invoice

13

$ 92,387.84

10,316.58

10,345.52

$113,049.94



Fly Sun Valley Alliance Inc. I“VOlce
PO Box 6316 Date Invoice #
Ketchum, ID 83340
6/30/2013 157
Bill To
Sun Valley Air Service Board
Attn: Sandy C & Kathleen §
City of Ketchum
P.C. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Description Rate Amount
196 LOT - April 2015 Collections - June 2015 FSVA Contract Services 92.387.84 92,387.84
Total $92,387.84

14

— o o 0

- o O

=

-

-



|

IMPROVING AiR SERVICE T UM VALLEY

TO: SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
SERVICES RENDERED - June 2015

AIR SERVICE

AIR SERVICE RETENTION, IMPROVEMENT, DEVELOPMENT
= Reviewed/monitored final season contract airline booking stats & MRG reports for winter 2014-15 flights; analyzed

impact of key schedule and cost changes, RO, marketing, etc.
= Reviewed/monitored summer season contract airline booking reports.
«  Ongoing analysis of seat, enplanements,load factors by season by market; for SUN and competitive markets.
» Finalized negotiations with United Airlines and local partners for additional September 2015 service.
» Finalized negotiations with United and local partners for winter FY16 air service schedule.
» Finalized negotiations with Alaska Airlines and local partners for FY16 air service contract, schedule and terms.
* Continued strategic planning and analysis regarding future air service needs and opportunities for FY16 and beyond.
= Attended annual Jumpstart airline conference — held meetings with airlines (current and future potential)
= Ongaing communication/meetings with airlines, M&H consultant, FMAA, customers, stakeholders.
» Prepared materials for Air Service Board reports, invoices, etc. Attended meetings as needed.
= Continued work with bus contractor and airline/airport partners on diversion bussing improvements for FY16

LOCAL AIR SERVICE MARKETING/COMMUNITY OUTREACH
= Provided information via monthly FSVA Enews and ongoing social media postings; updated website as needed

» Published revised summer 2015 flight schedule; worked on development of winter 2015/16 flight schedule

= Created/executed ongoing local area marketing/ PR for air service; in partnership with FMA. (print, digital, tv)
» Helped promote July 2 Grand Opening Terminal Celebration at FMA

= Attended various community and stakeholder meetings to continue information outreach efforts

AIR SERVICE RESEARCH/OTHER
» Worked with RRC Associates survey firm to prepare SUN Air Passenger Summer 2015 survey form and schedule.

Worked with airport staff to get key surveyors trained and badged. Began summer surveys.
= Continued work on compiling/tracking relevant news and comparative data and information of air service

FLY SUN VALLEY ALLIANCE PO BOX 6316 KHESCHUM, ID 83333 info@flysunvalleyalliance.com




Yisit Invoice
= T 208.725.2109
SunValley : s _
E sedverds@visitsunvaliey.com Date Invoice #
Sun Valley Marketing Afflance, Inc. www.VisitSunValley.com ——80Ho
PO Box 4934 - 460 E, Sun Valley Rd. + Suite 201 - Ketchum ID - 83340 71272015 3610
Air Service Board
PQ Box 3801
Ketchum, ID 83340
P.O. Na. Terms
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1{ Air Service Board Contract - Add’l 1% LOT for Direct Air Service 10,316.58 10,3156.58
Marketing - April 2014
Air Service Board Contract - Add'l 1% LOT for Direct Air Service Marketing 10,345.52 10.345.52
VL May 2015
Balance Due $20.662.10

16

| GAUNEE GO e



-3

—3 T3

Visit

SunValley

Detail for invoices submitted to Air Service Board FY'15 @ July 27 2015

October-November:
*  Placed 25% of winter media, including design and submission of ads

* Began winter PPC (pay per click} campaign in air service markets

+  Utilized a variety of creative styles and messaging to test which ads perform the best

+ Investigated additional add-ons to winter campaign including remnant ad buys and additional SF
outreach

December-January:
* Continued execution of winter media plan in SF, LA, Seattle, Denver and New York

* Added an additional boost campaign (50K) to San Francisco

* Qptimized media plan based on early results

* Continued PPC (pay per click) campaign in Air Service markets

* Began work on summer campaign, including development of creative brief, meetings and discussions
regarding creative approach and media strategy

Additional Funds:
*  The additional carry-over funds will be used to bolster the summer 2015 advertising campaign

o 20,739.40 from the excess funds will be allocated to San Francisco
o 22,660.60 from the applied fund balance will be allocated to Los Angeles

February-March
= Continued placing winter ads in air service markets — digital, print, video

* Continued campaign optimization based on monthly results

*  Continued PPC (pay per click) campaign in air service markets

* Selected creative concept for summer campaign

» Began media planning for summer campaign — sent out requests for RFP’s to all potential vendors

» Bolstered late season advertising with additional dollars

* Began planning for research in air service markets to measure awareness and barriers to additional
travel to Sun Valley

April-May
»  Analyzed winter results to inform final decisions for the summer media plan and next winter’s plan.

¢ Selected all vendors and finalized summer media plan
* Commenced summer PPC (pay per click) campaign
+ Re-launched new responsive website design to coincide with summer launch (April 15)

* Created a 30 second video ad to be used in advertising




Yisit

SunValley

Finalized design for all summer ads - static digital, animated G{F, print, video, etc

Created and resized ads for submission. Submission of ads will continue through September

Prepared marketing summaries for Alaska Airlines and United Airlines

Fielded research in California and Washington, with an additional focus on the Bay area. Results will be
forthcoming in the next few weeks and will assist in future planning

Began work on development of preliminary concepts for Winter 2015/15 and beyond

June-july

On-going placement of summer ads in Air Service Markets — digital, print, audio and video
On-going creation of copy for partner e-newsletters, audio (Pandora ads) and digital takeover campaigns
Reviewed advertising campaign results at June 30" and made adjustments to remaining plan based on

those indicators. This summer’s advertising campaign results are the strongest of any ca mpaign to date
so far.

Updated Winter visitor numbers — overall increased was 27%

On-going monitoring and reporting of Room Nights Sold to reflect changes in visitor activity (room nights
sold are up 20% YTD).

Finalized campaign concept for next year and began developing assets for Winter 2015/16 campaign
Sent out video and photo submission guidelines to support upcoming campaigns. Evaluated submissions
and began work on video ads

Sent out RFP’s to potential partners for Winter 2015/16 advertising campaign. Draft plan will be
complete by early August

Updated draft 2015/16 Strategic Plan Summary

Began planning for media outreach trip to New York to meet with key travel and lifestyle writers
Received final research report for awareness research and additional San Francisco research and began
work on a summary report for stakeholders

-

P

—

-

.. C. C . . -

| N S




_ INVOICE
Safequard
ORDER
areguar usiness aysiems, Inc.
PO Box 88043 07/23/2015 04T5 C5GJLY |
Chicago, IL 60680-1043
ROQOLFP H L 30130519

INVOICE TERMS: Payable Upon Receipt
LATE CHARGE: 1 4% per Month or Maximum Allowable
Rate Minimum of $.50 Per Month

For Inquiries Cali: 208-429-8282

B s
| IR SER' H | |
SUN VALLEY AR SERVICE ! SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
L BOARD :
KATHLEEN
L KATHLEEN P El
480 EAST AVE. N.
PO BOX 3801 KETCHUM ID 83340
T KETCHUM ID 833403801 T
0 0

AMOUNT
DUE

QUANTITY PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT DISCOUNT %

CK7S08111LPB1PILASER L1 CHECK 1PT PBLUE . ' .
500 SFSL1B1 “LINEN 148.92 000 0] 14892
SFPROOFE | : _ _
1 SFPROOFE EE_E-ECTRONIC PROOF LASER 0.00 - 0.00 |01 0.00

SAFEGUARD MESSAGE: i

; TOTAL PRODUCT 148.92

DISCOUNT 0.00

: PREPAYMENT 0.00

CONSULTANT MESSAGE: SHIPPING/HANDLING 14.70

SALES TAX = 8%

TO PAY BY CREDIT CARD, SIMPLY CALL YOUR CONSULTANT PLEASE PAY 172,56

208-429-8282  DAWN TEPLY THIS AMOUNT :

OA-H\So - dvas









